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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong.Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 January, 2018 9:45 AM
To: 'KM Auto Assessors'; 'FormTeam'’; SUR; JP KNIGHTS
Subject: Market & Salvage Value of SKS 8933A  Our ref: NSV1800018/KW
Attachments: SKS 8933A.pdf
OUR REFERENCE NSV1800018/KW
MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. : SKS8933 A
Hi

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage
value as per attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate.

Market Value as at
Salvage Value as at

Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors
08/01/2018 $
08/01/2018 $

Please let us have your reply by 12 noon of 11 /01/2018.

Many thanks.

Regards

Retail ClaimsRegards
Tan Kah Leong

Claims Group

Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd
60 Anson Road #08-01 MapleTree Anson Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0867

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kahleong.tan@awac.com
W www.awac.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
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ARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Ope.n. Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

+ntsr|ded COE Rebate Details

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTIO...

Singapore NRIC

4999A

SKS8933A

No

09Jan 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
$300L

Black

2008
27294631126282
WDD2211542A268982
170.0 kW (227 bhp)
$82,992.00

20 May 2009

20 May 2009

1

$82,992.00

Yes
19 May 2019

$45,645.00

Page 1 of 2
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ARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 19 May 2019
COE Category: | E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $5,700.00

COE Rebate Amount: $693.00

Total Rebate Amount: $46,338.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2018
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